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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Teo Swee Keong

Subject: RE: New Survey Assignment   - MSFCI REF: D18003827MFSH

Dear Catherine, 

Our claim reference number D18003827MFSH. 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Karen TanKaren TanKaren TanKaren Tan    

Motor Claims Dept. 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3582 |  Fax No. 
: 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 

 
 

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details 

of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, 

forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 

sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 2:29 PM 

To: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: New Survey Assignment  

 

Dear Karen, 

 

Please be informed that your insured number SHB 4016Z ; DOA: 11.05.2018. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Karen Tan [mailto:karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 2:26 PM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: New Survey Assignment  

 

Dear Catherine, 

Jovel is no longer with the company. 


